Approved:			
	Date		

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Wagle at 1:30 p.m. on March 28, 2000, in Room 519-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except: Representative Gilbert - excused

Representative Kirk - excused Representative Flora - excused Representative Edmonds - excused

Committee staff present: Chris Courtwright, Legislative Research Department

April Holman, Legislative Research Department

Don Hayward, Revisor of Statutes Shirley Sicilian, Department of Revenue Ann Deitcher, Committee Secretary Edith Beaty, Taxation Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

SB 545 - relating to sales taxation; concerning the imposition thereof by certain cities and counties.

The Chair introduced the supplemental note on **SB 545** that asked for the inclusion of additional counties. (Attachment 1).

It was moved by Representative Wagle and seconded by Representative Jenkins to adopt the supplemental note as an amendment to **SB 545.** The motion carried on a voice vote.

Representative Wilk moved for the favorable passage of **SB 545**. Representative Osborne seconded the motion and it was carried by a voice vote.

HB 2589 - relating to income taxation; authorizing credits for propety tax paid by certain telecommunications companies.

Representative Gregory explained the recommendations of the sub-committee regarding **HB 2589**. (Attachment 2). He then provided copies of a balloon amendment to **HB 2589**. (Attachment 3).

Representative Gatewood moved for a conceptual amendment to be made to **HB 2589** to allow a portion of the property tax to take effect six months earlier. There was no second to the motion and the motion was withdrawn.

The motion was made by Representative Gregory and seconded by Representative Minor to make the balloon amendment to **HB 2589.** The motion to amend was passed on a voice vote.

Representative Johnston moved that **HB 2589** be tabled. There was no second to the motion and the motion was withdrawn.

It was moved by Representative Jenkins and seconded by Representative Long that **HB 2589** be passed out of Committee favorably. The motion carried on a voice vote.

CONTINUATION SHEET

Resolution 2485 - to amend section 1 of article 11 of the constitution of the state of Kansas, relating to the taxation of certain property of public utility service providers. (Attachment 4).

It was moved by Representative Gregory and seconded by Representative Osborne to introduce **rls 2485** and then move it into **HCR 5019** to be worked. The motion carried on a voice vote.

SB 69 - concerning the Department of Revenue; relating to disclosure of certain information thereby.

Don Hayward told the Committee that **SB 69** needed technical amendments to update it for passage. (Attachment 5).

It was moved by Representative Minor to make the needed technical amendments to **SB 69**. A second was made by Representative Campbell and the motion carried on a voice vote.

It was moved by Representative Campbell and seconded by Representative Johnston to adopt **SB 69** as amended. The motion carried on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:15 p.m. The next meeting is on the call of the Chair.